MEMO

TO: See List Below
FROM: Dr Ian Abbott

SUBJECT: Mycological Research in CALM

You are invited to attend an information exchange on the above topic, to take advantage of the
visit of Mr Jack Simpson from NSW State Forests.

Each presentation (informal) will be 20 mins + 10 mins discussion.

Venue: Training Centre, SOHQ, Como
Date: Tuesday 15.2.94
Time: 0830 - 1230

0830 - 0900 Dr Stan Bellgardv The control and management of Phytophthora megasperma in

the national parks of WA.
| L-L — 0900 - 0930 Ms Barbara Komorek The control of Phytophthora in native plant communities.

0930 - 1000 Ms Felicity Bunny,  Biology and ecology of Phytophthora citricola in native plant
communities affected by mining.

1000 - 1030 Moming Tea _

1030 - 1100 Ms Jocelyn Bathgate'  Biology of Diplodina sp. and control of the canker disease it
causes on Banksia coccinea.

1100 - 1130 Dr Bryan Shearer ©  Armillaria and Diplodina

1130 - 1200 Mr Mike Stukely+ Resistance to Phytophthora cinnamomi in Jarrah and Pinus
radiata.

1200 - 1230 Dr Elaine Davison©  Mycological aspects of forest pathology.

Each scientist has been asked to speak on the significance of their mycological research, the
~ application of science outcomes to CALM's management practices. and future research
priorities.
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Science Adviser
February 4, 1994

Invitees: ,
Science and Information Management Council members .
(Dr J. Armstrong, Dr P. Christensen, Dr N. Marchant, Dr T. Start, Dr I. Abbott)
WA Dieback Review Panel members
(Dr F. Podger, Dr S. James, Dr h;l Mulcahy, Mr P. Jones)
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